

10-26-2016

## Meeting Minutes from October 26th, 2016

Rollins College Student Government Association

Follow this and additional works at: [http://scholarship.rollins.edu/sga\\_minutes](http://scholarship.rollins.edu/sga_minutes)

---

### Recommended Citation

Rollins College Student Government Association, "Meeting Minutes from October 26th, 2016" (2016). *SGA Meeting Minutes*. 96.  
[http://scholarship.rollins.edu/sga\\_minutes/96](http://scholarship.rollins.edu/sga_minutes/96)

This Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the Student Government Association at Rollins Scholarship Online. It has been accepted for inclusion in SGA Meeting Minutes by an authorized administrator of Rollins Scholarship Online. For more information, please contact [rwalton@rollins.edu](mailto:rwalton@rollins.edu).

The regular weekly meeting of the Rollins College Student Government was held on October 26, 2016 at 7:00pm, at Rollins College in the Bieberbach-Reed Room, the Chairman and Clerk being present. The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved as correct after vote by Senate.

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
- III. Welcome
- IV. Approval of Minutes
- V. Speakers
  - A. Lisa Johnson:
    1. Many may have not noticed the reorder of CLP
      - a) Decided that they wanted to provide services that were not so divided.
      - b) Goal was to bring offices together, for students to who are ready to look into careers
    2. Have been looking at the career management tool
      - a) Handshake
        - (1) The systems before were not easy to access but now since Handshake emerged and it has become an intuitive system
        - b) To create a more useful and friendly program, allowed a different level of access
    3. Career center has gone through staffing changes
      - a) How to engage employer process
      - b) There are two new position:
        - (1) Employer Relations - to support students through the connection of jobs
        - (2) Assistant Director for Alumni Engagement - to support jobs and mentoring
    4. Making sure that the students are engaged in the process
    5. Students who are about to graduate have been seen to not be ready for the job search
    6. Some problems are systemic to Rollins and others are all over the country
      - a) Rollins is a small Liberal Arts Schools bumped next to one of the biggest schools in the nation
      - b) We are always competing against recruiters
      - c) The suggestion to partner with UCF is something to talk about, it has not been brought up before

- d) Employer Relations position, we are going to leverage our Alumni, because they are in tons of different industries
- 7. Trying to put the best face of Rollins forward
- 8. Internship paid vs. unpaid... is a national issue
  - a) talks about what constitutes a paid internship
  - b) There aren't as many paid internships nationally
  - c) The College has started talking about paying in internally, so students are being supported, appropriate career preparation
- 9. Internships are our greatest opportunity
- B. Questions?
  - 1. What does it look like as a process for selecting Alumni in different majors?
    - a. It has not currently been discussed but there are many different ways and it will take some time on how to pull the mentoring team.
  - 2. Is there a road map for career planning?
    - a. Yes, there is a section on the website, 4-year plan
  - 3. Does Career Services have an partnerships with Chamber of Commerce?
    - a. Yes, there are internships and jobs, someone who works in CLP is also on the Winter Park Chamber of Commerce
  - 4. What can SGA do to help you?
    - a. Making sure that our peers know that we are a small pond in a much larger lake of UCF
  - 5. Making yourself Marketable - should be RCC?
  - 6.

## VI. Executive Reports

- A. President
  - 1. No Report
- B. Vice President
  - 1. No Report
- C. Chief Justice
  - 1. No Report
- D. Academic Affairs
  - 1. No Report
- E. Internal Affairs
  - 1. No Report
- F. Public Relations
  - 1. No Report

- G. Finance
  - 1. No Report
- H. Student Life
  - 1. Thank you to everyone who tabled
  - 2. Rally to the Polls - tell everyone
  - 3. November 2nd - issues fairs
  - 4. Next week tabling - on campus housing and off campus dining
- I. Diversity and Inclusion
  - 1. Hillel and Kosher accommodations - exempt from meal plan
- J. Attorney General
  - 1. All senators interested in the Ways and Means Committee
- K. President Pro Temp
- L. Advisor
- VII. Organizational Senator Reports
  - A. CLCE
    - 1. No Report
  - B. Wellness
    - 1. Open house for Wellness - 11/4 - 11:30 to 1:30
    - 2. Block Party - it's a cook out, and someone will be there to promote voting
    - 3. Flu shots - go to
    - 4. Has a meeting with Health Promotions
    - 5. Focus group asking after having the information more refined
  - C. Disability
    - 1. No Report
  - D. FSL
    - 1. Eat a Dish for Make a Wish
    - 2. IFC Meet and Greet - Mills lawn
    - 3. Registration for Sorority Recruitment - 80 girls
  - E. Residential Life and Explorations
    - 1. Qualtrics survey of living on and off campus
    - 2. 60% of students live on campus they want to increase on campus
    - 3. Feedback:
      - a) Why do we like/no like to live on campus?
        - (1) Being convenient being close to class
        - (2) Really expensive living on campus
        - (3) Cooking own food and less sodexo
        - (4) Because it is a dry campus
      - b) If reslife what build another hall, what would it look like?

- (1) Apartment style, because of meal plan, drinking, and noise
- (2) Affordable
- (3) Shared open space inside of apartment
- (4) Study spaces
- (5) Cafe maybe
- (6) Emphasizing friends that are always around

F. SAAC

G. LGBTQ+

1. There was a lot of feedback from the workshops - considering it a success
2. The Pride Walk is coming up soon

H. Student Media

1. Legislation for next week

I. International Students

1. International education week, second week in november
2. Teach-In: going to a primary school to talk about countries to 6th graders

J. Career and Life Planning

VIII. Ad-Hoc Committees

IX. Old Business

X. New Business

A. Legislation 1617.03

1. Proposal: Professor Appreciation Day Committee
  - a) Reason: to show appreciation to the professors and the committee is needed to figure out how much it would cost and being the spearhead
  - b) Discussion:
    - (1) Friendly Amendment: The chairman be selected by senate
    - (2) It is a great idea because the budget is malleable
    - (3) Not only a good idea to appreciate the professor but creates better relationships with the professors for like recommendation letters and others
    - (4) Low cost: anonymous letters of appreciation, etc.
    - (5) High cost: dinner or breakfast option, need to find location
2. Legislation: Approved
3. Chairman elected: Andrew Phillips

B. Legislation 1617.04

1. Proposal: Changing of the By-Laws

a) Discussion:

- (1) Friendly Amendment: changing the capitalization of a word.
- (2) Issue of no violations
- (3) Is there a distinctions between major and minor offences
- (4) People do make mistakes and why do people with gpa of 3.0+ get special considerations
- (5) Cannot review CRS standing in senate at all

2. Legislation: Not Passed

XI. Open Forum

A. Holt Issues

1. Dean Richard took a survey, they don't feel connected or disenfranchised
2. Such as R-Pride, Find Your Anchor
3. Discussion:
  - a) Liaison to unconventional students, Form a committee
  - b) Talk to Diversity and Inclusion
  - c) Maybe create an Ad Hoc committee
  - d) Brainstorm how the committee could work, create a holt integrate event, organized by the holt student body
  - e) Making events during times available to Holt schedule
  - f) Holt Happenings has events

B. Dress Code

1. Guys should be wearing long pants and button downs
2. Girls don't wear super tight clothes, look modest

C. Off campus dining option

1. Pepe's Cantina has interest in off campus dining

D. Smoking policy

1. It has been a hot topic in senate
2. Ken Miller, campus safety cannot be smoking police
3. Over 50% has said they want to disband
4. More than 50% of students need to want to be a smoke free campus
5. Make committee and table it

The meeting adjourned at 8:51 pm.

Maeci Simmons, Internal Relations Chair